

OEB Annual Report

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2016 13:50:00 -0500
Attachments: Flash Report OEB 2015-16 Annual Report (4).docx (25.38 kB); OEB_AnnualReport_2015-16-ENG-Final.pdf (9.48 MB); 2015-2016 Annual Report Transmittal letter.pdf (82.83 kB)

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a note on the OEB's annual report. Once you are comfortable with the attached, the next steps would be for it to go to LRC before being tabled in the Legislature.
Happy to discuss any questions.
Keley